
From: Troy DeVault [devaultt@abclabs.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 1:38 PM
To: McCann, Mike
Cc: Scott Ward; Troy DeVault
Subject: FW: DP Responses
Attachments: FSS Approach Revision 080510.doc; Suppemental 
Information letton on 
Lagoon DP REsponse.pdf

Mike,

Please find a letter from me authorizing Andy's attachment above as 
supplemental information 
to our July 21, 2010 letter of response.

Thanks,   Troy

-----Original Message-----
From: Andy Lombardo [mailto:alombardo@sec-tn.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 12:44 PM
To: Andy Lombardo; Lee, Peter; Troy DeVault
Cc: McCann, Mike; Paul-Bionomics@comcast.net
Subject: RE: DP Responses

Mike,

Per our conversation the FSS approach revisions is attached.

Thanks,

Andy

Andrew J. Lombardo, CHP
Vice President Professional Services

Safety and Ecology Corporation
Eastern Operations Office
325 Beaver St.  Suite 3
Beaver, PA  15009

Office: (724) 728-3960
Fax: (724) 728-3962
Cell: (724) 312-8935

alombardo@sec-tn.com
www.safetyandecology.com

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties  (E1ED8BD49FBAC848961112AB1EF054300ED160F1AF)

Subject: FW: DP Responses
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